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From: Office

To: Mehan, Rish (LBB)
Subject: Re: Letter regarding Incomplete Planning Application No 24/5335/192
Date: 12 December 2024 14:09:44
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png

Ranu 2024-1678 19-11-2024 Proposed.pdf
Ranu 2024-1678 Existing 30-09-2024.pdf

** Warning External Email **

Dear Rish,

Please find attached the renumbered drawings.

Kind regards,
Kristina Oseckyte
Tel No: 020 8441 4947

Email:_office@tcpltd.net
Town & Country Planning Ltd

From: Mehan, Rish (LBB) <Rish.Mehan@Barnet.gov.uk>

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 3:44 PM

To: Office <office@tcpltd.net>

Subject: RE: Letter regarding Incomplete Planning Application No 24/5335/192

Dear Kristina

| hope you are well

Regarding your application, | have noticed that both the existing and proposed drawings
have the same drawing number

Please can this be rectified
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Project
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London
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Client
Mr M Ranu

Proposed Plans & Elevations

Drawing No.

Ranu 2024-1678-2

Scale 1:50,1:100 - Drawn By: M.P.M

Sheet Size A1 Date 19 Nov 2024

IMPORTANT NOTICE

© Copyright. Drawing to be used in conjunction with specification and structural
engineers notes. All dimensions to be checked on site prior to commencement of
work, differences between drawings, and between drawings and specification or
structural engineers details to be referred immediately to Town and Country
Planning Ltd. Work should only be undertaken from local authority approved
drawings. Commencement of any work on site prior to gaining the necessary
planning and or building control approvals is entirely at the client's own risk.
We strongly recommend you agree the boundary lines of the property before any
work commences on site it is the responsibility of the builder and the property

owner to be in agreement with the definition of these lines.
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










Revisjon Dascription Date

| Revldon Descripan Date

TOWN AND COUNTRY
PLANNING LTD
(020) 8441 4947

TOWN AND COUNTRY
FLANNING LTD e -
(020) 8441 4947 i Ty

13 Evnlyn Road, Cockfosters, Warordshim EH4 20T
15 Evalyn Risadl, Cockfosturs, H.m..u..-ur. EHd 30T aial: s ek phil st
-mall: marin
Praoject <
79 Frigrn Barnet Lane, 79 Frlern Barnet Lane,
Landan Landon
e N20 axu
e Cllent
Mr M Ranu Mr M Ranu

Exlating Plans & Elvatlons Proposed Plans & Elevafons

Drawdng Nao,

Brawing Ne, Ranu 2024-1678

Ranu 2024-1678

Sgale  1:50,1:100 . Drown By: MP.M

Scale 1250, 13100 - Drawn By MPMW

Sheet Skee A1 + Date 05 May 2024 . Sheat Slze A1 - Date 19 Mov 2024

|MPORTAMT HOTICE

INPORTAMT HOTIE cnuunl Dhamitng b e el i Sonureon it speeciicetion and st il
englruear rate.

© Gusyriphl., Deawieg Lo ba used is conjisction il specif cation snd skl
gl reenrs Sobr, AISinErion s 1 be hooied on S1e pfior 10 commerTel ol
ik, ARSI Itween dramirags, Bl Lelmsen (RIS o0 5068 IREH 0 07
strusharal wsginaars Senils 0 b e jmeved atelp 0 Tosss and Cowniry
P aalag Lo, Werk shauli only b saeriakn from || Sumedty s
dralige, Coma et of an s--orionunu e fegaining the necessary
wlanning arsd aproanls Is satles

- All dirsissions % Be chechid an il pricr b cosenoeme of
o, unmmnlmnmmm- s bwtwasn drswings s specication ar
wtrucaral angivesrs detalb 1o be neterrid rmdlate by b Tows and Coulny
Flarmisg Lt Work sheukd enly e usdartskes from loeal suthed ty approved
dramiga. Commencerent of sy work on slts prios & galeing the
plasning and =r bulding onirol approvals b sniinsly ot the clen
K

by a8 T TS 3a Pl

Y of prag
rier 12 b I aggmereet wki i deflelikan o fhams [l

Kind Regards
Rish

From: Office <office@tcpltd.net>

Sent: 11 December 2024 14:09

To: Mehan, Rish (LBB) <Rish.Mehan@Barnet.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Letter regarding Incomplete Planning Application No 24/5335/192

** Warning External Email **

Dear Rish,

Please find attached the existing drawings and the CIL form as per your request.

Kind regards,
Kristina Oseckyte
Tel No: 020 8441 4947

Email:_office@tcpltd.net
Town & Country Planning Ltd

From: Rish.Mehan@barnet.gov.uk <Rish.Mehan@barnet.gov.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 4:00 PM

To: Office <office@tcpltd.net>

Subject: Letter regarding Incomplete Planning Application No 24/5335/192
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Dear Sir/Madam,

Please see letter attached in connection with your recent planning application.
Kind regards

Planning Vetting and Registration Unit

This email and any attachments to it are intended solely for the individual to whom it is
addressed. It may contain sensitive or confidential material and should be handled
accordingly. However, it is recognised that, as an intended recipient of this email, you may
wish to share it with those who have a legitimate interest in the contents.

If you have received this email in error and you are not the intended recipient you must not
disclose, distribute, copy or print any of the information contained or attached within it, all
copies must be deleted from your system. Please notify the sender immediately.

Whilst we take reasonable steps to identify software viruses, any attachments to this email
may contain viruses which our anti-virus software has failed to identify. No liability can be
accepted, and you should therefore carry out your own anti-virus checks before opening
any documents.

Please note: Information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure
under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations
2004.

This message has been scanned by Exchange Online Protection.

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

Please note: Information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under
the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004.
This message has been scanned by Exchange Online Protection.





